

Anna Wynn

From: Elizabeth Burdick
Sent: Thursday, October 9, 2025 3:04 PM
To: Anna Wynn
Subject: FW: HFH Lighting
Attachments: Sternberg spec sheet.pdf; BEA_VIPERSPEC - 30'.pdf

Liz Burdick, Director of Land Use & Planning
Town of Ledyard
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT 06339
Telephone: (860) 464-3215
Email: planner@ledyardct.org

From: Levesque, Nancy <NLevesque@benesch.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 9, 2025 2:54 PM
To: Elizabeth Burdick <planner@ledyardct.org>
Subject: HFH Lighting

We are working with Illuminate NE on the photometric plan for the site.

The Viper is proposed within the Colby Drive Right of Way. These lights will be 30' in height. Multiple light symbols are indicated on the drawings. The number may be reduced due to the ability to use a 30' height in the ROW dependent upon the final photometric.

The Sternberg light (decorative acorn style) is proposed for the internal driveways and will be no taller than 20' per the lighting regulations. Additional lighting will be provided by the wall mounted lighting on the homes.

Nancy Levesque, PE

Technical Manager

nlevesque@benesch.com
direct: 860-494-4103 mobile: 203-641-4663 office: 860-633-8341

WE'VE MOVED! Please note our new address.

200 Glastonbury Boulevard, Suite 201, Glastonbury, CT 06033



The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, protected from disclosure or subject to copyright/patent protection. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.